UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relstions Cepartment
475 LEnfart Plazn, SW
Washington, OC 202304100 e

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall Xo
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO JAN 7 1988
1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-4107

Re: M. Braden
Jacksonville, FL 32203
H4C-3R-C 53144

Dear Mr. Tunstall:

On December 16, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether the union steward was
improperly denled time to prepare additional information for
a step 3 grievance file. 1In this case, the union steward's
request was made after the grievance had been appealed to
step 3.

After further reviewing this matter, we agreed that there was
no national interpretive issue fairly presented as to the
meaning and intent of Article 17 of the National Agreement.
Whether the grievant was properly denied time to prepare
additional information for a grievance file already appealed

to step 3 can only be determined by evaluating the specific
fact circumstances.

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties
at Step 3 for further consideration by the parties and for
application of Article 17.4.



